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COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

GTE Florida Incorporated, by its attorneys, brings this action tor declaratory and

injunctive reliel, alleging:
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INTRODUCTION

Plaintift GTE Florida Incorporated ("G TE™) brings this actuon under section
252(e)6) ol the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Pub T Noo 104-104, 11O St 56 (149960
(“Act” or “1996 Act”), to challenge the determination of the Flonda Pubhie Service
Commission (“Commisston”) mandating G to enter into a commercial agreement
containing prices and other terms under which GTE must agree o sell s focal telephone
services and make available elements of its local telephone network 1o Spnnt Communicativns
Company Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint ("Sprint”), so that Sprint can sell competnyg Tocal
telephone service to GTE's existing customers. As alleged herem, the Comnuission’s
determination imposing the mandatory terms of such an agrecment viohites GEE s nghis
under the 1996 Act in numerous ways; if upheld, the Commission’s deternmnation will caus e
gricvous and irreparable injury to GTE and the consumers of Fonda

NATURE OF THIS ACTION

2 Untl recently, GTE was the sole provider of Tocal telephone service within ity
I'lorida service areas. As a regulated entity, GTE enjoyed certam benelits in exchange tor ats
assumption of several burdens. The State of Florida, acung through the Commussion, zequired
G1E 1o invest billions of dollars to construct and mamtam local telephone networks
throughout Flonda o provide quality, universal service to all castomers within als serviee
arcas. In order 1o heep rates affordable for all Flonda customers, the Commussion regulated

G s rates and required GTE 1o charge “averaged™ rates throughout the State. even though
the actual costs of providing service vary widely m ditterent peographical arcas— In soni
arcas. the Commission’s averaged rates for services (such as residential servicesi were, and

remain, below GLE's actual costs Inexchange tor GEE'S wallingness to undertihe these

burdens. including the burden of providing service below costs in many arcas, the
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Commussion conterred upon G1E an exclusive franchise  The exclusive tranchise allowed
GTE o recover higher margins on certain other services (such as busiess services) o
compensate tor below cost sales elsewhere, thaehy poarantecmy G P the opportamty o
recover s costs and 1o carn @ reasonable rate of return onats myestiments

3 In the “Development of Competitive Markets™ provisions ol the 1996 Act,
Congress deaaded to open up to Tull and effective competition, on a nationwide busis, the
markets tor both local and long-distance telephone service See 47 TS O 8§ 251-201
(attached as Exlubit 1) This matter involves the mplementation of those sections ot the
Development of Competitive Markets provisions that relate to competition i the marhets tor
local telephone service -- specilically, sections 251 through 254 ol the Act. In these local
competition provisions, Congress effectively preempted all exclusive tranchises tor local
telephone service -- which had been the central pillars of the prior regulatory regnme - and
sought to promote the rapid development of rival local telephone networks i order 1o create
what 15 commonly reterred to as “facilities-based competion” with meumbent local telephone
companies, known as “incumbent local exchange carniers™ or “mcumbent 1O Ploanutt
GIE 1s an incumbent LEC,

4. l'o promote the rapid development of tacilities-hased competiion tor local
telephone service, Congress imposed several new duties on mcumbent 1HCs ainsechon 251wl
the Act, including:

a0 First, an incumbent LEC must allow a competing provider of local
telephone service to “interconnect”™ with the LECTS network, so that the conpentor can
provide calls to and from the incumbent TECTS network 47 USO8 25Ten?)

b Second, an incumbent LEC must sell “network elements™ - clements ol

the LECs call routing and delivery network -- 1o a competing provider ot local welephone




service “on an unbundled basis,” so that the compentor can supplement its own imcomplete
facilitics by purchasing picces of the incumbent LECTs network Id § 250end)
¢ Third, an imcumbent LEC must sell to a competing provider of local

telephone service the LECTs retail telephone services at wholesale prices, so that the
competitor can resell those services in their entirety toats own customers 1§ 250a-h

These duties ensure that, mstead of having to build 4 complete, ubquntous telephone
network from scratch before entering the local market, a competitor will be able o enter
gradually by purchasing some 1 EC facilities and services to BlE e the gaps meits own
network.
5 Congress also placed mportant Iiits on these duties . Most notably - st
Congress limited an incumbent LECS duty to sellats clements and services toa competiten o
an obligation to sell at rates that tully compensate the 1HC for the mandatory use ol 1ls
clements and services and ensure it a reasonable profit Second. Congress placed sensible
limits on what parts of the incumbent LECs business 1t st provide compenitors aceess o
and how 1t must do so. These entical hitations - discussed more tully herem - ensure that
imcumbent I 1Cs are treated tairly and compensated fully tor the mandatory use of their
property by their competitors, that the duties imposed by section 231 are not apphied so
broadly as to have the perverse effect of andermiming the very Lacilities-based competition
that the Act was designed to promote, and that the provision ol quabity service o all persons,
who desire it at atfordable prices 1s not unduly disrupted during the transiiion to competition
his action s all about entorcimg the clear Timts that Congress meluded mots carctully
crafted scheme to promote facihties-based competition
O To implement the duties imposed by section 251 of the Act, Congress

established a unique three-part mechamsm i section 252



a First and foremost, Congress chose o rely on private negotiations to
implement the duties imposed by section 251 Specitically, Congress imposed an incumbent
1 ECs [t]he duty to negotiate in good Lith the particular terms and conditions of
agreements”™ with competitors who request mterconnection, network elements or services
under section 251 47 S C§ 251y Section 252 an tarn, provides that o T EC and new
entrant may “negotiate and enter into a binding agrecment without repard™ to any ol the
pricing, techmcal and quality standards set outin the Act L § 25200

h second, m the event that no povately nepotiated agreenient iy re whied
within 135 days of the competitor’s request, cither party may petition the appropriate State
public utility commission “to arbitrate any open ssues A7 USO8 252y I he Act
provides that, "[1]n resolving by arbitration any open ssues,” the State commussion shall
ensure that such resolution “meet|s] the requirements of section 2517 ot the Act, and
“establish any rates for imterconnection, services of network clements according o the
standards set forth] i subsection [252](d)” of the Act 47 1S O § 25en b, )y Mahin 9
monihs of the competitor’s request, the State comunission must “resolve cach issue st torthom
the petition [tor arbitration] and the [other party S| response by imposig approprate

Loy 252(hydnc)

conditions _ . . upon the parties| |7 L
¢ Fhird, the Act speatically provides tor tederal distoct court resview ol o

State commission’s deterininations under section 252 Speartically, section 252(c)tn) ol the

Act provides that

[1]n any case in which a State comnission mahes o determination under this
section, any party aggrnieved by such determmation may bring an action i an
approprate Federal distict court o deternime whether the agreement or

statement meets the requirenents of section 251 and thos section [ 157




47 US.C §252(e)6). A federal district court action 1s a critical component ol the scheme
established by Congress, for it ensures that there is o tederal guarantor of the new tederal
duties and protections that are contained in the Act but entorced by the State publhic utility
commissions.  This action is thus the critical third stage ot the process establishied by
Congress

7 On February 26, 1997, the Comnnssion entered an order purporting o resolve
atter arbitration hearings conducted pursuant 1o section 252 ol the Acte apen isties contained
in the pention for arbitration brought by Sprnt against Gl See Order No PSC-97-0.230

FOE-1P, In Re: Petition by Sprint Commumications Company Linited Partnership dib g

Sprint for Arbitration with GTE Florida Incorporated Concermng Interconnection Rates,

Terms, and Conditions Pursuant to the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996

(“Arbitration Order”) (attached as Exhibit 2)  The Commussion directed GHE o file an
mterconnection agreement with Sprnt inplementing the Commission’s Arbitration (nder
within 30 days -- that is, by March 28, 1997 Arbitration Order.at 65

8 In accordance with the Commussion’s Arbitratuon Order, GEE filed with the
Commission a proposed agreement reflectng the Commission’s deternmnations on all
arbitrated issues as well as non-arbitrated terms and condimons presiously apreed o with
Sprint. In contrast, Sprint filed an agreement purporting o ncorporate the terms and
conditions set forth in a previously filed. but not yet eftective, arbitrated aprecment with
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc. ("ATA& LT Relymg on subsecnior
252(1) of the Act, Sprint moy ed the Comnmussion o adopt the A& | arbitrated agrecment i
licu of the determinations made by the Commussion i ats Arbitration Order - On Apnl 8.
1997, Sprint moved the Commission to stay the Spont arbitration proceedmgs unul the AT
arbitrated agreement became eltective
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9 On May 13, 1997, the Commussion entered a subsequent order on the
agreements proposed by the parties and Sprint’s post-hearing motions - See Order Noo PS5
07-0555-FOF (“Agreement Order™) (attached as Fxhibit 3 1o thas order, the Commnssion
denied Sprint’s motions to allow Sprint to adopt the AT& T arbitrated agrecment and 1o sty
the proceedings; instead, the Commssion approved GTEs proposed agreement with
modifications. In its Agreement Order, the Commission also required the parties 1o execute
and file an interconnection agreement consistent with the Commnssion’s orders within two
weeks (by May 27, 1997) or be subjected 1o tines up o $25.000 per day  Pursuant 1o the
Commission's mandate, GTE  executed an agreement with Sprint incorporating: the
Commission's improper and unlawlul deterninations This agreement was filed on May 27,
1997, and the Commission granted final approval of this agreement on June 401997 Se
Order No. PSC-97-0641-FOF-TP ("Final Order™) (attached as Exinbit 4y The aprecment
became cffective on that date

10 As alleged more tully herem, the Commission’s orders and the resulunyg
interconnection agreement which the Commission required G o execute an interconnection
agreement that violates sections 251 and 252 of the 1996 Actin numerous wiys l-or
example:

a First, the Commussion set prices tor unbundled loops at levels wlich do
not cover GTE"s costs for these loops and do not provide any contribution to jomt and
common costs as required by the Act

b. Second, the Commussion set prices for completing calls on behalt ot
Sprint which do not cover GTE"s costs i completing such calls and do not provide any

contribution o GT1s joint and common costs, as required by the Act




C. Third. the Commussion refused to allow GTE o charve what 1s known

as an “end-user” surcharge to recover that portion of GIE's mvestment -- previously
approved by the Commission as prudently incurred -~ that has become stranded by reason ol
the sudden termination of GTE's exclusive franchise. By nusinterprening the 1996 Act to
deprive GIE of the opportunity fully to recover its past investment, niade under o ditterent
regulatory regime, the Commission’s orders and the mandated apreement resulting theretrom
apply and interpret the Act in a manner thiat would effect an unconstitutional taking of G e
property, in violation of the well-established principle that a statute should be interpreted.
where possible, 1o avoid serious constitutional questions

d. Fourth, with respect to certain non-price operational issues, the
Commission concluded that it was bound by rules issued by the FCC, which are currently
being reviewed in consolidated and expedited proceedings betore the United States Court ol
Appeals for the Eighth Circuit. Relying on those rules (which are planly invahd), the
Commission permitted Sprint to combine unbundled network clements o recreate existing
GTE services that are otherwise offered for resale at wholesale  The Comnussion also
required GTE to resell all of its services, even those which are provided below their cost.
even those which are not sold at retail and even those i which GEE will not avord any costs
if sold at wholesale rather than retail. By following the FCC rules and erroncously
interpreting the Act, the Commission makes it impossible tor GLE, or any other meumbent
1 1C, o distmpushoatsell i the competitive marhetplace and promotes entry by so-called
“telephone companies”™ who need not even hire operators. The Commission’s determinations
in this regard will squelch the very development of nival telephone networks that the Act was

designed to toster.




¢ Fifth, the Commission required GT1E to provide its customer account
information to Sprint without the customer’s prior written authorization tor pre-ordening
purposes.

1. In addition, the Commuission’s determinations are unlawful because they are
arbitrary and capricious and not supported by the evidentiary record presented betore the
Commission during the hearings held in this matter

12 If the unlawtul terms set by the Commission are allowed to take clieet as par
of the interconnection agreement that the Commission ordered the parties o execute, Gl
will sufter immediate and grievous harm, in several different ways - including lost revenues,
lost customers, lost goodwill, and lost opportunity to engage i meaningliul negotiations with
Sprint and other carriers.  The Commussion will also misshape the burgeonmg market for
local competition by discouraging new entrants like Sprint and incumbent LECs hhe G1E
from investing in local exchange facilities, all of which ulumately will harm consumers by
undermiming GTLs ability to mamtain and upgrade its high-quality telecommunications
network,

13 For cach of the reasons alleged herem, GEE s entutled o a declaration that the
Commission's orders and the mandated agreement resulting therefrom do not comply with the
1996 Act and are otherwise unlawtul in their entirety  Gloas also enutled to a permanent
injunction preventing enforcement of the interconnection agreement embodying any of the
terms set forth i the Commission™s unlawtul orders

PARTIES
14 GTE Florida lncorporated is a Florida corporation. and is a wholly owned

subsidiary of GTE Corporation. GTE conducts telephone operations m central Flonda, and

serves the Tampa Bay arca, including all or parts of Hhillsborough, Pinellas, Polk, Pasco,




Manatee, Sansotia and Charlotte Counties MNagor concentrations ol G EE s customers are in
the Tampa Bay area, and its principal place of business s located at 201 North Franklin Svreet
in Tampa, Flonda.

15 GTLE has approximately 6,200 employees donnctled m Flonda, with
approximately 76 central offices and 94 switches located m the state, as well as 237 remaole
serving anits. GTE has approximately 1,654,026 customers m Flonda and serves
approximately 2,179,412 total access hines

16 Lhe Flonda Public Service Commsston s an ageney ol the State ol Flond,
telecommunications services, Flao Stat. § 364 01 (1996)  The Flonda Public Service
Commission is a “State commission” within the meaning of 47 1ES €88 153¢41), 251 and
252 his ofticial place of business is 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Fallahassee. Flonda
32399

17 Detendants Julia I Johmson. Susan I Clark, 1o Terry Deason, Dane K
Kiesling, and Joe Garcia are cach a Comnussioner ol the Florida Public Service Commission
with official offices at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee. Flonda 32399

18. Detendant Sprint Communications Company Linted Partnership s, on
information and beliet, a Delaware hnnted partnersinp and s authonzed o transact business
within the State of Florida as a ceruficated imterexchange carnier. Sprnt’s principal place ol
business for its operations in Flonda are mamtamed at 1100 Cumberland Cireles Atlanta,
Gieorgia. JURISDICTION
19 his Court has jurisdiction over this Complaimt pursuant to 47 TN € §

I82eno) and 28 VLSOO 88 1331, 1337 and 1342

)




20 Venue is proper in the Northern District ot Flonda pursuant o 28 S €%
1391(h)(1) and (b)(2). Defendant Sprint is a Delaware hmited partnership and reades i this
District. Four of the defendant Commissioners of the Flonda Public Service Commission
(Mr. Deason, Ms. Kiesling, Ms. Clark, and Ms Johnson) also reside i this Distrct

5

Morcover, venue is proper in the Northern District under 28 1S € § 1391(h)2) because a

substantial part of the events giving rise to this action occurred m that distnct

BACKGROUND

A. The Regulatory Framework Prior to 1996
21, Under the traditional division of authority between the States and the tederal

government, and as coditied by the Commumications Act of T34 (71933 Act ), the States
have historically had the exclusive jurisdichion to repulate mtrastate - mcluding local --
telephone services. Consistent with this tradinonal division ol authonty, the Stae ol 1londa
has historically regulated the provision of local telephone services within | lonida
22 For decades prior to 1996, Flonda arranged tor the provision ol local welephone

service for its residents by entering into, and operating under, repulatory compacts with local
exchange carriers, including GEE The essential terms of the repubatory compact between
Flonda and GTE are as follows

il GTE and its predecessors agreed to invest huge suims of money - m the
billions of dollars -- to construct, mauntam, operate, espand and upprade o Tocal elephone
exchange network and to prosvide high-quahty welephone service

b Under Flomda law, GTE has been, and sull s requined 1o provade
“universal service” -- that is, to provide local telephone service on demand o all residents

Gl s tranchise arca

1




¢ In exchange for GTE's enormous investment i the construction,
maintenance and upgrading of its telephone network and the provision of universal high-
quality service, Florida granted GTE an exclusive tranchise (o provide service within Gl s
designated service arcas and allowed Gl o charpe rates tor ity senvices that attorded Gl
shareholders the opportunity to carn a fair rate of return on their imvestment

23 Pursuant to Flonda law, the Commussion has tradinonally presenbed. aid
continues 1o prescribe, the maximum rates that GLE may charpe tor local telephone services
In fuct, G 11 s prohibited under Flonda law trom mcreasmyg its rates tor basic local telephone
service until January 1, 1999 Fla Stat §36:41051¢2) ) hose caps shall remann e ellect Ton
an additional two years unless the legislature or Commuission determime, that the level ol
competition justifies removal of such caps I oot §364 051 0eh) Flonda Law Tines
mcrcases o non-hasie services as well Fla Star §364 051 (1995)

24 [he Commission has historically sought to ensure that local telephone service

would be available to all residents of Flonda on an attordable basis, regardless of the actual

cost ol providing service (o any particular resident  The Commission has accomphished this
abjective in part through two longstanding ratemakimg policies

a. First, as part of regulatimg G S rates, over the years the Commission
has established and maintaimed an extensive system of interservice and intercustonier cross
subsidies.  The Commission has required G o charge “averapged ™ statesade rates o all
customers in specitied categonies  In many instances. those averaped statewide rates hanve
been, and continue to be, below GTE"s actual costs of providing servicd o customers o
example, the statewide averaged rate that G s required to charge s residential customiers
tor local telephone service has been and remains substantially below Gl s actal costs ol

providing service to many residential homes - particularly m more rural arcas. However,

I-‘




because, prior to 1996, the Commission insulated G trom competition i its seivice arcas,
GTE was able 1o offset its losses on providing universal service to residential (and particularly
rural residential) customiers by charging Commussion-approved rates on hugher- margin services
such as toll calling, long-distance access, castom-calling services, yellow papes adverting,
and certam high-margin business customer services Through this extensive systen ol
subsidies, the Commission ensured that all residents ot Flonda had attordable local telephone
service, while at the same tme providing G the opportumity, over tme, torecover and carn
a tair return on its investment  The Commussion continues to mamtam this extensive system
ol interservice and imtercustomer cross-subsidies

b Sccond, as part of regulating Gl s rates, the Commision has approsed
rates resulting in GTE artificially deferrmg recovery, through depreciation, oF its investments
over a period of time significantly in excess of the cconomic and technological ives ol the
assets comprising GTE's telephone network  Under the regulatory regime that existed prion (o
1996. (115 was nevertheless assured that it would be attorded the opportumty o recover and
carn a fair return on its full mvestment m facihiies used o provade local telephone service.
albeit over a longer period of time, as a result of the protection provided by Gl s exclune
franchise in its service arcas. Phere reniains today a substantial portion ot GHE s investment
i its existing tacihties - Flonda that has not been recovered hecause ot the | lorida
Commission’s past depreciation policies. A portion of GEE s imvestment thus was stranded

when G1s exclusive franchise was termimated

B. The Telecommunications Act of 1996
R As the technology by whach local telephone service s provaded advanced

rapidly over the last decade, the assumptions behind the tradinonal understanding of local

telephone service as a natural monopoly croded I the 1996 Act, Congress rejected the view

13




that local telephone service continues to be a natural monopoly. and decided o open up. on a
nationwide basis, the markets for local telephone service to full, effective and fair
competition. The 1996 Act amends the 1934 Act to create what the 104th Congress
characterized as a “pro-competitive, de-regulatory™ framework tor promoting the development
of advanced telecommunications services. H R Cont Rep Noo T04-458, at 113 (1990)
(“Conlerence Report™)
1. The Substantive Dutics and Prohibitions In The Act

26 l'o promote full, eftfectve and Lar compettion m the provision ol local
telephone service, Congress: (1) preempted all State and loc al barriers to entry, (1) mmposed a
duty on States o assure that all new competing providers ot focal w lephone seivice share
cquitably in the burden of providing universal service at reasonable rates, and (1) umposed
certain affirmative duties on incumbent 1ECs == the duties i section 251 o the Act -~ o help
promote the rapid development of facihiues-based competition

27. In section 253 of the Act, Congress provided that “[nfo State or local statute o
regulation, or other State or local legal requirement, may prohibit or have the eftect of
prohibiting the ability of any catity 10 provide any nterstate or imtrastate telecommunicitions
service.” 47 U.S.C. § 253(a)  Among other things, this sechion renders unlaw tul the
exclusive franchises that were a central component of both Flonda's regulatory compact with
GTE and its extensive system ol interservice and intercustomer subsidies

28 Congress also imposed on the States the obhgation (o ensure that all new
providers of local service share equitably in the burden of mamtamimg: the provision ol
affordable universal service to State residents. Specifically, i section 254, Congress
mandated that “[e)very telecommumications carner that provides itrastate telecommunizations

services shall contribute, on an cquitable and nondiscniminatory hasis, ina manner determined
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by the State to the preservation and advancemcnt of universal service e that State ™ 47
U.S.C. § 254(1).

29, As noted, Congress’ primary goal in the 1996 Act was o promote the rapid
development of rival local telephone networks to compete with the mcumbent LECTS networks
— re, o promote facilities-based competiton The Act was mtended to “accelerate rapidly
private sector deployment of advanced telecommunications and information technologies.”
with the goal of encouraging new carriers o deploy advanced networks o compete with
incumbent [ECs. Conference Report, at I Congress “recopmizefd, however, | that 1t
unlikely that competitors will have a fully redundant network m place when they mitrally
ofter local service,” and that competitors may need mtially o obtain “[sJome facihies amd
capabilitics (¢ g, central office switching)™ from the incumbent FEC 1doat 148

30 l'o advance the transition toward full, tacthties-based competiion, and o allow.
new competitors to enter the market before ther own tacihties are completed, Congress
imposed @ number of affirmative duties on mcumbent LECs i section 251 of the Act In
particular, as noted, section 251 requires an incumbent LEC o0 (1) allow 4 competitor to
“interconnect” with the LECTs network so that the competitor can prosade calls tooand from
that network, 47 U.S.C. § 251(¢)(2), (1) sell a competitor access o the LECs “network
clements on an unbundled basis™ to allow a competitor 1o supplement its own facilinies by
purchasing, at unbundled prices, pieces of the incumbent LECTs call routing and dehvery
network, id § 251(¢)3) and (1) sell a competitor the TECTs retal telephone services at
wholesale prices so that the competitor can resell 10 s oswn customers seivices thiat 1t docs

not have the tacihities to provide, id § 25He)pd)

A




2 The Act’s Important Limitations

3l While section 251 imposes new atfirmative duties on LECS to help promote the

development of rapid, facilities-based competition, Congress also placed several umportant
limitations on those duties to ensure (1) that incumbent LECs are treated tarly and
compensated fully for the use of their private property, (i1) that the duties imposed by section
251 are not applied so broadly as to undermine Congress” goal of promoting facihties-based
competition, and (i) that the States can protect universal service during the transiion 1o
facilities-based competition.

12. With respect to the prices at which incumbent LECS must sell mterconnection,
unbundled network elements, transport and ternmation, and retml services avalable Tor resale,
the Act expressly assigns to State commissions the tash ol determinmg, the rates tha
incumbent 1.FCs may charge competitors. 47 1S C§ 252(¢)2). But while preserving the
States” traditional jurisdiction to set rates regardimg itrastate telephone service, the Act
imposes federal standards that the States must tollow i determuning those rates. Id § 252d)
Specitically:

a. With respeet to resale of an incumbent LECTs retaal services at
wholesale prices, Congress required that the mcumbent LECTs wholesale rates be caleulated
“on the basis of the [LECs] retail rates”™ minus only those “costs that will be avoided by the
[1ECT by selling the services at wholesale rather than retml 1d§ 252(d)03) (emphasis
added). Congress required resale rates to be based on the incumbent LECTS existing retail
rates, because any pricing stundard
not based on an incumbent LECs existing retail rates would untanrly allow competitor: 1o
skim off only those services and customers that have been priced above cost by regulators o

compensate for keeping basic residential service low, and would thereby mmediaely
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andermine the continued provision of umversal service
b, With respect to interconnection and network clements, Congress

requited that an incumbent LEC be compensated tully tor “the cost ol providing the
interconnection or network element,” which may include a “reasonable profit™ 1d. §
252¢d)(1). This pricing standard ensures that an incumbent | EC will be tully compensated
for the mandatory use of its property, and thereby carctully avords an uncomstitutional tahing
of LEC property. Tt also ensures that more elticient competitors who can provide service at
lower cost by deploying their own facilities will retamn the mcentive o do so

33 I'he fundamental premise of the Act's pricimg provisions is that rates must he
based on the particular incumbent LECTS own costs. Thus, where the mcumbent EEC acts
good faith to present the Commission with evidence of s own costs (1c company-speciiic
cost studies), and the requesting carrier does not present evidence ot the incumbent LECS
actual, company-specific cost, the Commission must set rates based on the meumbent LHC s
costs studies.  The Commission may decline to apply the mcumbent LEC s cost studies only
if the LEC “refuses or fails unreasonably to respond on a tunely basis 1o any reasonable
request from the State commission™ for company -spealic iformation, m which case the
Commission may then “proceed on the basis of the best mtormation avarluble ot trom
whittever source derived.™ 47 LS O § 252(byiH)

34, Congress also limited in important ways the scope ot an mcumbent 1 s duny
to provide mterconnection and unbundled network clements Wath respect to-an mcumbent

LECs duty to provide a competitor with access to “unbundled™ parts of ats network, Congress

imiposed at least two enitical limitations

i First, Congress required a 1 1C only to unbundle “network elements.”

which are expressly defined by the Act to be limited to the "t thitfies] o cquipment™ that e
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part of the LEC's network used to transmit and route telephone calls: together with any
“features, functions, and capabilities” provided by those physical clements ol the network 47
U.S.C. § 153(29).

b. Second, with respect o whether particular network elements must be
unbundled. Congress required consideration of whether “the Enlure to provide access o such
network elements [on an unbundled basis| would impan the abithity ™ ol a competitor to
provide telephone service, or, in the case of “network elements [that are| proproctary m
nature.” whether unbundled access by o competitor s “necessary ™ lor the competitor (o
provide service. 1d. § 251(d)(2) (emphasis added)

33 Fhese himitations on an meumbent 1 ECs duty 1o sell access tots “unbundled
“network clements” are entical o Congress™ goal of promotimg ctiective tacilines-based
competition. Without these limitations, a new entrant would have noncentive o construct s
own competing network because it could purchase everything that 1t needed 1o provide Tocal
telephone service from the incumbent LEC at cost-based prices Moreover, without these
limitations. the incumbent LEC would have no mcentive o mvest in any improsement tooals
network or other new technology because it would have to provide any such improvement to
its competitors on an unbundled basts at cost and theretore could never differentiate sselt m
the competitive marketplace.

3 The Act’s Method For Implementing The Duties It Imposes
1nc Atl s or iementing thuties | poses

36, Lo mtroduce competition while at the same tune preserving the Acts stated
goal ot “reduclmg] regulanon,” Pab T Noo 104 104 Preamble (1990) Congrenss cralted the
Act’s unigque three-part mechamism ol povate negobiation, stale commission athitration. and

tederal district court actions. See supra, at 4.0




7 I sharp contiast to the broad relance placed by Congress on privale
negotiations, State-supervised arbitrations and federal district court actions, Congress gave the
FCC only a limited, narrowly circumsenbed role m mmplementing the 1996 Acts local
competition provisions.  For example, Congress pave the 1CC “eaclusive qurnsdicnon™ over
the adnumistration of “telecommunications numbermg,” 47 1S €8 251, and pane 1t a ol
i detinmg an incumbent LEC™S duty w0 provide “number portabilinn,” wd§ 251(h?)

L The FCC’s First Report and Order

8. Shortly after the Act was enacted on February 8, 1990, the 1CC minated an
abbreviated rulemaking proceeding. Rather than confine atsell o mssumy repulations
concernmg the hmited and enumerated tasks that i had been assipned under the Act the Tt
solicited comments from interested parties on all aspects of local competiion provisions ol th
Act - including matters (such as the pricimg of mterconnection, network elements, tansport
and termimation, and services) over which the Act assipned exclusinve responsthihity to the
States.

39 On August 8. 1990, the FCC released s 700-page Farst Report and Oder,
purporting to regulate in the finest detal every concenvable aspect ot competiton i the
provision of local telephone service First Report and Order, Implementation ol the T ocal

Competition Provisions m the | elecommumnications Act ol 1990, €4 Dachet Noo W6 9%

(August 8, 1996) (“First Report and Order™)

40 Notwithstanding the 1996 Act’s prmary relince on prvately -negotiated
aprecments to implement the duties i section 251, backed up by arbitrations i lront ol i
State public utihy commussion. the 10 deternmned i the Fust Report and Order that an had
the authonty o promulgate “mummun reguirements that arbitated agrecments must satishy

First Report and Order, § 57 Accordmgly, i the First Report and Order, the OO purported

1Y




to promulgate uniform national rules that are “hinding on the states,” id € 101, and that the
States must “follow . . . in arbitrating and approving arbitrated agreements”™ under section 252
of the Act, 1d. g 85

41. Linder the Act, the FCC had no junsdiction to promulgate any prices or pricing
standards for terconnection, network elements, and services  Rather, the Act expressly
assigns to “State commission[s]” the task of determming “just and reasonable™ rates
accordance with the standards contained mn section 25200 Notwithstandmg this clew
asstpnment ol qurisdicion o the States, the HOC crioncoushy concluded that it nonetheless has
the authority to adopt “national pricing rules™ that the States mustapply o sct mdividual
rates. st Report and Order, 9 111

42 [1 addition to being beyond the FCC™s jurisdiction, the pricing methodology
contained in the First Report and Order for mterconnection, network elements, and retal
services available for resale was atly inconsistent with the standards ot the Act

43. Ihe FCC also set specitic so-called “proxy ™ prices to be used i State
arbitrations  These proxy prices were not based on any individuahzed revies of cost studies
but rather on two theoretical, national cost “models”™ - models that even the FCC recopnized
lead to inaccurate cost estimates, First Report and Order, § 794-795 - and on data that swas
plucked from a small sample of previous State rate orders that used standards substantally
difterent trom the FCC's own. Il 99 792-94, 92532 In no event does the data nsed 1o st
the FOC proxy prices bear, or even purport o bear, any rescmblance 1o Gils actual costs
Florida  Rather. the FCCs prony prices grossly underestimate GUETs trae costs | lorda, as
well as i other States

44 In the First Report and Order, the FCC purported to require every State 1o use

its proxy prices unless a State commission first scts prices according to completely new cost

Ui




studies based on the FCC's newly-minted TELRIC pricing methodology  First Report and
Order, § 619 In addition, the FCC purported to establish i ats First Report and Order that
any State that dearted from its proxy prices must justity that departure based upon a detnled
factual record Bl
45 [r the First Report and Order, the FOC also prescnbed o comprehensive set ol

antform national rules, purportedly bindig on the States. that crroncously expand i my ruid
ways an incumbent LEC'S duties 1o provide mterconnection and access 1o unbundled network
clements under section 251 of the Act - For example

a The FCCs First Report and Order requires LHOS o “unbundle”
business systems, services and personnel that are not “network clements™ withim the meaning
of the Act, e.g., First Report and Order, 99 516, 534, and without repand 1o the standards m
section 251(d)(2) of the Act that limit which “network elements”™ i [ EC should be required 1o
unbundle. 1d. 19 202, 283

h. The First Report and Order also allows competitors o engage i “sham
unbundling™ - to purchase from a 1 EC on an unbundled basis (at cost-based prices) all
clements of the LECs network necessary o provide completed local telephone service, add
nothing, and resell the “rebundled™ service s “sham unbundlimg” allows a competitor to
completely evade the retal-rate-based prices (and other Tmtations) i the Acts resale
provisions.

C. The First Report and Order also purports to require TECs 1o modity and
upgrade their exasting telephone networks o provide mterconnection and network clements o

competitors ol a quality that 15 superior o that provided by the existmg network and superior

to what the incumbent LEC provides o itselt. 1d 49 225, 3K




Procecdings in the United States Court of Appeals and the Partial Stay of the
FCC’s First Report and Order

46. Shortly after the FCC assued the First Report and Order, a number of
telecommunications entities, including GTE, the Flonda Commission and several other state
public utility commussions filed petitions for review in vanous Cireunts of the United States
Court of Appeals challenging the FCCs First Report and Order  Those actuons were
consohidated in the United States Court ol Appeals for the Faghth Ciremt pursuant o the
mechanism presenibed in 28 US Co8§ 2112(a003)  Several parties, including GE ana the
Flonda Commission, also sought to stay the effectiveness of the First Report and Order
pending plenary judicial review by the Faghth Cireont

47. On September 27, 1990, only days betore the Farst Report and Order was 1o
become effective by its terms, the Eighth Circutt issued a temporary adninistrative stay ol the
entire First Report and Order. On October 15, 1996, after considenng volummous briciing by
the parties and conducting a special oral argument, the Eighth Crreunt granted a partial stay
pending judicial review of the First Report and Order -- staying all provisions ot the First

Report and Order relating 1o prices for interconnection, unbundled elements, transport and

termination, services, and collocation -- ancluding the FOCC's so-called proxy prices  See

Order Granting Stay Pending Judicial Review, lowa Unlities Board v FOC, Noo 963321

(“Stay Order”™) (attached as Exhibit )

48 In staying the FCC's pricing rules, the Eighth Circut concluded that the stas
petitioners had demonstrated a strong likelihood that the FCC had no junsdiction under the
Act to determine the prices for interconnection, network clements, transport and termimation.
and services Stay Order, at 13-16 The Fighth Circuit also concluded that incumbent L1Cs

would be irreparably injured by the FOCs pricing rules



49. The FCC filed an application with Justice Clarence Thomas, the Circunt Justice
for the Eighth Circuit, to vacate the Eighth Circuit’s portial stay ot the First Report and
Order. On October 31, 1996, Justice Thomas demed the appheation. The FOC then
immediately reapplied to Justice Ruth Buader Ginsburg The renewed appheation was referred
to the tull Supreme Court, which denied all applications o vacate the Fighth Crrewt stay on
November 12, 1996,

50 The Eighth Cireunt expedited review and heard oral argument on the ments ol
the consolidated challenges 1o the FCC's First Report and Order on January 17,1997 The
various challenges to the First Report and Order mclude: (1) the FCCTs junsdiction o impose
pricing rules to be applied by the States i section 252 arbitrations: (n) the substantive
validity of the FCC's pricing methodologies, and (1) all aspects ot the Fiest Report and
Order's myriad rules concerning the operational and other non-price obligations of sections

251 and 252.

ARBITRATION PROCEEDINGS AND DECISION IN THIS CASE
A. Summary of Proceedings and the Partics’ Positions
5l On or about April 19, 1996, Sprint made a request o Gi b lor mterconnection,

network elements and services, and negotistions commenced soon thereatter. Duning the
negotiations, the parties became aware that the FCC mtended 1o release what turned out 1o be
the First Report and Order. When Sprint learned that the First Report and Order was hikely o
contain provisions highly advantageous o the business interests of long-distance carriers and
other potential new entrants into the markets for local telephone service, Sprnt eliectiv clhy

stonewalled GTE and refused to complete meanmngtul negotiations

h2 On September 26, 1996, Spunt filed o petinon with the Comnnssion intiatimg:

the arbitration of numerous open issues between Sprint and G Those open issues meluded
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Southern States, Ine. and MCImetro Access Transmission

57 With respect 10 non-price operational issues, Sprint argued that it be permitted
10 combine unbundled network elements many fashion, even torephoate services which Gl
must resell to Sprint. Sprint also claimed that GTE must provide costomer seivice records |

pre-ordering purposes without the customer’s prior written authorization

58. Hearings on Sprint’s petiion were held before the Commussion on Deceniber
GO, 1996
B. The Florida Commission's Orders

54 The Commussion issucd ity Arbitration Order resolving all open arbitration

issues on February 26, 1997 o that order, the Comnussion alse required the parties o hile
an interconnection agreement within 30 days implementing and mcorporating the
determinations made in that order  In accordance with the Commssion’s directive, GLE hiled
a proposed agreement reflecting the Commussion’s determmations onall arbitrated ssues as
well as non-arbitrated terms and conditions previously agreed to with Sprint Tn contrast,
Sprint filed an agreement purporting (o incorporate the terms aid conditions set torth e a
previously filed, but not yet effective, arbitrated agreement with AL& D Sprint also Niled o
subsequent motion (o stay the arbitration procecdings unul the A T&d arbitrated aprecment
became ellechive.

60 On May 13, 1997, the Comnussion issued another order (Agreement Order)
denying Sprint’s motions and approving GLE s proposed agreement with modilicaticas  Two
weeks later, on May 27, 1997, the parties exccuted and Niled an agreement mcorporating the
Commission’s impraper and unlas tul determimations — Fhis agreement became cltective on

June 4. 1997, the date on which the Commussion issued its Final Order granting approval ol

the agrecment




6l The Commission’s Arbitration Order, Agreement Order, Final Order and the
interconnection agreement exceuted pursuant (o those orders violate the Act with fespect 1o
number of pricing and operational issues. For example

1. Pricing Issues Relating to Network Flements and Interconnection

62 The Commission refused to extablish prices m accordance with GHE™s cost
studies. Instead, the Commission established the following madeguate and unlawtul prices tor
network elements and interconnection

a Unbundled 1 oop Rates  The “loop™ i that part of GEE"S network that
connects the customer's home o GTE's central office Based onits cost studies. G 1
showed that it was entitled 1o a loop rate of $33 08 per month i Flonda - The Commission
ordered a statewide loop rate of only $20.00, which does not tully recover G LS actual diredt
costs let alone a reasonable allocation of common costs Arbitration Order, Attachment A

b. Fnd Office Switching  I:nd oftice, or jocal switching s the use of the

switch located in the end office to route traffic to an end user or from an end user o the rest
of the telephone network. The Commssion determined that the usage rates o local sswitchimyg
should be set at $0.004 for originating local switchig and $0.00375 tor ternnating Jocal
switching and that the charge tor an unbundled port should be set at %4 75 Arbitranon
Order. Attachment A In establishing those rates, the Commission improperly retused 1o
consider additional costs 1o provide call warting and other vertical services and thereby
precluded GTE from recovering the costs to provide such services

¢ ocal Interconnection The charge tor Tocal iterconnection should
cover the cost G I meurs when it completes a call to one of ity customers placed by a
customer of a competing local carrier such as Spnnt - The Commission determimed that the

rates for local interconnection should be set at 0 0025 per mmute for cid otfice switching. o
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price which does not cover GEE's cost i provading such mterconnection Based upon ity cosl
studies. the appropriate rate for such mterconnection should have been set at $0 0107432 s
minute. The Commussion also approved the same mterconnection rate for Sprint when it
completes a GTE ongmated call, without bemg presented any cvidence of Spont™s costs ol
interconnection. Arbitration Order, at 57

R) I'he Commussion also refused o permit GEE o recover all ol s stranded
costs, including its stranded histoncal costs - those pradently made. Commission approsved.
but unrecovered investments made by G moats actual network while at operated under an
exclusive franchise model of regulation. Any system of regulation that deprves GLE ot the
opportunity to recover and carn a lir rate ol retuin on this stranded mvestment would violat
the Act and raise serious takings concerns

O The Commussion also refused 1o permt GLE o recover existing subsidies
required to support GTE"s universal service and carnier o last resort obligations  Prior o
1996, these obligations were funded through rates tor certaim services, whineh were set by the
Comnnssion at artificially high levels, well mexcess ot the cost o provide such services
I his system of subsidization, estabhished by the Comnussion under rate of return repulation. 1.
not sustainable in a competitive envitonment As competition is increasingly introduced o
these services. the rates will be diven closer o cost and the excess contrtbution tormerly wed
10 subsidize universal service and carrier of last resort obligations will be Jost The
Commission refused to establish any kind of mechanism to replace this subsidy sy stem

65, GTE must be aftorded the opportunity (o recover and carna L rate oc return
on its stranded costs, including those mvestments tor which G cannot obtam recovens
through its rates tor interconnection and network clements  Because there s already

competition for GTE"s services, allowimg GE o mclude such costs inoats rates for
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interconnection will not afford GTE the opportunity to fully recover and carn a fair rate ol
return on those costs.  Theretore, m order 0 aftord GTE the opportumty o recover ity
stranded costs (forward-looking or histornical) and to replace existing subsidies, a competitinvels
neutral, non-bypassable end-user surcharge must be imposed onall sales ot local telephone
service

60, During the arbitration, G EE argued that the Commission must establish an
end-user surcharge, particularly 1f 1t was gomg to set the rates for terconnection and network
clements on & forward-looking bass so as to exclude the recovery ol stranded histoncal cosis
through such rates. The Commussion refused 1o even acknowledge Gl request tor this
surcharge in its discussion of the pricing issues 1 any ol ats orders. See c.g, Arhitration
Order, at 4-18, 48-57.

2. Nonprice Operational Issucs

67. With respect 1o a number ol important nonprice operational ssucs, the

Commission’s orders and agreement resulting therefrom also violate the Act For example

tesale Restrictions and

(a) “Rebundling” Network Elements to Evade Resale
Switched Access Charges

68 I'he Act draws an important division between “network clements”™ and
“gervices” available for resale. Most importantly, the Act requires that the price for network
clements be based on an incumbent LECs costs, whereas the prce for services must be i

on an incumbent LEC's existing retail rates (minus avoided costs)

o4, Over GTE's objection, the Comnussion held that Spomt could purchase on-an
unbundled basis from GTE all of the network elements necessary 1o provide completed local
telephone service, “recombine™ them, and provide the completed service Arbitration Order,

at 19, By allowing Sprint to engage in such “sham unbundhing.,” the Comnussion’s orders




enable Sprint o evade the retail-based rates Congress specitied i section 252(d)(3) and obtam
such services at much cheaper rates and to bypass switched access charges
h) Access to GTE's Customer Service Records for Pre-Ordering
Purposes

70. Sprint argued that it should be allowed 1o access customer service records for
pre-ordering services without written authonization trom the customer Lhe Commussion
adopted Sprint’s position despite the fact that section 222N 2) ol the Act pernuts disclosure
of customer proprietary network information only upon the “athirmative written fequest’” by
such customer and in contradiction 1o existing Commission policy  Arbitration Order, at 41

48

(¢)  Resale of Below-Cost and Whole:

71. I'he Commission also required G HE o resell all of its services, meludimg those
which are provided below their cost, those which are not sold at retwl and those which
GTE will not avoid any costs il sold at wholesaie rather than retnl The Comnission
required GTE to resell below-cost services even though Flonda law speaifically protubats the
resale of such services. Fla. Stat. §364 161(2). The Commuission found that this section was
preempted by the Act without making any etfort to reconctle the two statutes m order 1o
avoid such a finding.  Arbitration Order, at 26 The Commission also ordered GIE o resell,
at wholesale rates, services such as operator and directory assistance services even though
GTE would not avoid any costs in providing such services ona wholesale hasis. Arbitration
Order, at 29-30. The Commission also ordered GTE 1o reseli, at wholesale rates, other
services such as public and semi-public pay telephone services even though such services are
not provided to customers other than elecommunications carmcrs. Arbitration Order, at 28-

30
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C. Harm to GTE from the Commission’s Determination

12 As a result of cach and every action and omission of the Commussion deseribed
in this Complaint, GTE and its sharcholders are “aggnieved™ within the meaning ol section
252(¢)(6) of the Act, and will suffer immediate, severe, and, i nunerous estiances,
irreparable harm. Those harms include: harm o GTE'S revenues, harm o G 1E's customer
base, harm to GTE’s goodwill and reputation, harm o G s telecommumications network,
and harm o GTE in negotiations with Sprint and other telecommunications carners pursuant
(o section 252 of the Act. The Commission’s actions and omissions described herem have
also resulted in a commercial agreement that will severely harm consumers of local telephone

service, the market for local telephone service and the public interest

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

COUNT

(Declaration Of Violation Of Sections 251 and 252 Regarding Pricing Issucs)
73 With respect to various pricing issues, the Commission’s orders and the
interconnection agreement required to be exceuted under those orders violate sections 251 and

252 ol the 1996 Act in numerous Ways:

COUNT KA)

(Price Of Unbundled Network Elements And Interconnection)

74 Paragraphs | through 73 are incorporated by reference asab st forth fully

heren

75. In determining the prices for network clements and interconnection described
above. the Commission violated section 252(d) 1) tor at least (but not hmited to) the

following reasons:
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i The rates established by the Commission do not provide for the
recovery of all of GTE's direet and joint and commor: costs on a forward-looking basis

b. The Commission’s determination of the rates for unbundled network
clements and interconnection failed 1o take into account the loss of existing subsidies
previously mandated by the Commission 1o provide support to GEE"s umversal service and
carrier of last resort oblhigations.

C. Section 254(1) of the Act requires that “[e]very telecommunications
carrier that provides intrastate telecommunications services shall contribute. onan cquitable
and nondiscriminatory basis, i a manner determmed by the State to the preservation and
advancement of universal service in that State.”” The prices set by the Commussion for
interconnection and unbundled network elements do not require Spunt to contnbute on an
cquitable and nondiscriminatory basis to the preservation and advancement of umiversal
service, and therefore are not “just and reasonable™ as required by section 252d)(l)

d. Ihe Commission’s determmation of the rates tor network clements and
interconnection failed to take account of GTE's costs in having 1o modity its network in order
to make available its unbundled network elements and provide interconnection

c. The Commission unlawlully ordered the rates for termination to be the
same tor both Sprint and GTE regardless of the actual costs incurred by Sprint to ierminate
calls originated by GTE customers

f The Commussion unlaswiully required GE o provide vertcal services
as part of its local switching element, yet refused o pernnt G 1o charge s proposed rates

for such vertical scrvices.




g I'he prices determined by the Commussion for network clements and
interconnection are, for additional reasons, not just and reasonable as required by section
252(d)(1) and are arbitrary and capricious and not supported by the record

6. In establishing the contractual rates tor unbundled elements and mterconnedtion
as set torth inits orders, the Comnussion mterprets the Actm a manner that would violate thi
prohibition in the Fitth and Fourteenth Amendments 1o the S Constitution agamnst the
taking of private property without just compensation, in violation of the principle that a

statute should be construed so as 1o avord serous constitutional questions

COUNT I(B)
(Wholesale Price of Services for Resale)
i Paragraphs 1 through 76 are mcorporated by relerence as i set torth tully
herem
78 In determining wholesale prices for LHC services, the Comnnssion violated the

pricing standard in 47 US.C§ 252)3) The Comnnssion’ s decision on this issue violates
section 252(d)(3) by requiring G o resell services such as operator senvices and duectors
services at a discount even though Gl presented evidence that it swall not avonrd any expens
in providing these services on a wholesale basis — The Comnussion ipnored the same
evidence presented by GTE with respect to special access services, private hine services
taritfed under the special access tant!, com-operated customer-owned telephone ("COCOT )
lines and coinless lines.

79. The Conimission’s determination that Gl E musi mahe avalable at wholesale
rates services which are presently below G costs of providing such services violes

section 304 1601(2) of the Flonda Statutes




80 Further. the Commussion’s determmation that G EE must make avanlable at

wholesale rates all of its retail services, mcluding those services that are provided to s
customers at rates that do not allow GTE 1w recover ity costs ol providimg service or o which
there are no avoided costs, violates sections 251(0)4) and 2526 3) by mpernissibly
expunding the scope of an incumbent [1CTs obligation o sell services at whaoiesale prices
beyond that provided by that section

COUNT I(C)

(End-User Surcharge)

Bl Paragraphs 1 through 8O are incorporaied by reterence as il set forth tully
herem

8L The Commission dechned o allow GLE the ability 1o assess @ competitively
neatral end-user surcharge to recover those costs that the Commission excluded from the rates
for interconnection and unbundled network elements - meluding GEs stranded nstoncal
costs and lost universal service subsidies. By domg so, the Commussion violated section
232dy()

K3 The Commission's deciston denving GE o competitively neutral end-user
surcharge 15 not “just and reasonable™ as required by the Act, and s arhitrary and capizoons
and not supported by the record

84 Ihe Compussion’s decision denying Gl E o competitively neutral end-user
surcharge applies and interprets the Act i a manner that would violate the prolubition of the
Fiith and Fourteenth Amendments to the 118 Constitution agaimst the taking ol prnvate
property without just compensation, in violation ol the principle that a statute should be

construed so as 1o avold sertous constitutional questions




(Declaration Of Violation Of Scctions 251 and 252 Regarding Operational Issues)

85. With respeet to vanous nonprice operational issues, the Commssion’s orders
and interconnection agreement required to be exceuted under those orders violate sections 251
and 252 of the 1996 Act in numerous ways
COUNT T(A)

(Allowing *Sham Unbundling” of Network Elements to Fvade
Resale Provisions and Switched Access Charges)

Ko, Paragraphs 1 through 85 are mcorporated by reterence as il sel forth tully
herem,

87 Ihe Commission’s orders allow Sprnt to purchase all network elements
necessary o provide completed telephone service on an unbundled basis and o “rebundle”
them to provide completed local telephone seivice

8. 'he effect of this “sham unbundhing”™ authorized by the Commussion s to allow
Sprint to purchase local telephone service by combinmng all necessary network clements at
prices substantially below the wholesale prices set by the Act and by the Comnussion I thn
way, the Commission permits Sprint to evade the pricing standards and other restricoois i
the Act’s provisions governing the purchase of retml services tor resale and 1o bypass
switched access charges.

8. I he Commission’ s decision allowing Sprnt to engage 1 “sham unbundhing
violates sections 251(¢)(4) and 252(d)3) of the Act. is arbitrary and capricious and s ot

supported by the record




rvices at Wholessle

o ‘l_';' section 251(c)(4)
() Paragraphs | through 89 are incorporated by reterence as b set torth tully
heren
9l Section 251(¢)4) of the Act requires that an incumbent LEC offer tor resale at

wholesale prices only those telecommumcations services that the LEC “provides at retal 1o
subseribers who are not telecommunications carriers,” 1e o retail end-user customers

92 The Commission’s determinations unlawtully expand the scope of GITE s duty
to offer services at wholesale prices. For example, G s required 1o offer at wholesale
certain services that it does not currently otfer to retl subsernibers who are not
telecommunications carriers and are beyond the legitimate scope of section 25T s duty
resell. These include public pay telephone hines, semi-public pay telephone ines. com-
operated customer owned telephone Tines and comless hines

93 The Commission’s deterninations are further unlawtul because they require
GTE 1o resell services such as operator services and directory services ata discount even
though GTE presented evidence that it will notavord any expenses in providing these services
on a wholesale basis.  Similarly, the Commission also ordered GEE to resell at a discount
spectal aceess services, private hne services in G s specral aceess tandts and non-recurnmy
charges even though no expenses would be avoided

94 Ihe Commussion's determnations are also unlaw hul because they require Gl
to resell at a discount services which were already priced below GEs costs, promotional
services offered for more than Y0 days, grandfathered services, services provided pursuant o

existing and future customer-specitic contracts. Lifehne and Link-Up, and AIN scrvices
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¢ declare that the prices for unbundled network elements, mterconnection, and
end-oftice switching be based on GTEs cost.

d. declare that GTE 1s entitled to a competitively neutral, non-bypassable end-user
surcharge 1o cover GTE's stranded costs;

C. declare that Sprint shall be prohibited from engaging in “shani unbundhng™ by
purchasing on an unbundled basis all network elements necessary o provide completed Tocal
telephone service,

I declare that GTE need not resell at a discount below-cost services, services
which are not provided at retail, and services in which GLE does notavoud any costs, and

g grant such other reliel as may be sought by GTE an further pleadings and as
may be appropriate in this casc.

Respecttully submitted,
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